

# Ai1Polaris Inital Coin Offering



SEL

# Published By Ai1Polaris

### **Contents:**

. Introduction
1. The Deep Gap Between Desires and Reality5
<u>2. Endless Possibilities</u>
3. The vast world of opportunities in Ai1Polaris       7         3.1 Digital Currency Market       7
3.2 Direct Selling Industry
3.3 Video Gaming Industry7
4. A unique opportunity for investing in the future8
5. Economy Token (Ai1)9
5.1 Fair Token Distribution9
<b>5.2 Benefits of Token Locking</b> 9
5.3 Commitment to Transparency9
6. Why is Ai1Polaris the best choice for you?10
<b>_6.1 A Unique Team</b>
<b>6.2 An Advancing Platform</b> 10
6.3 Starting Simply with Long-Term Vision10
7. Equal Opportunities for Everyone in the World of Blockchain11
<b>7.1 Ai1Polaris: A solution for everyone</b> 11
7.2 Our goals
9. The final result of our project
<b>9.1 Becoming the Go-To Blockchain Resource</b> 13
9.2 Building Trustworthy Investment Platform13
9.3 Creating an Ideal Community13
<b>10. Our solution's functionality</b> 14
<b>11. Ai1Polaris</b>
11.1 Our primary advantages include

<b>12. How can people engage with our proposal?</b> 16
<b>13. Ideal users for us</b> 17
14. growing , stagnant, or declining
14.1 Direct and indirect competitors
<b>14.2 Our strengths</b>
15. Entry barriers
<b>15.1 Our Strengths</b>
<b>15.2 Opportunities Ahead</b> 20
16. Unlock the World of Entertainment, Education, and Investment21
16.1 Benefits of Using Ai121
<b>16.2 A Smart Choice for a Bright Future</b>
<b>17. Distribution and supply</b> 22
18. benefit
19. price stability
<b>20. Economic Stability</b>
<b>21. Blockchain selection</b>
<b>22. The smart contracts</b> 25
<b>22.1 Ai1ID Smart Contract</b>
22.2 Pre-sale Smart Contract
23. Security considerations
<b>24. Our roadmap</b>
• Conclusion



### Introduction

In today's fast-changing world, one of the biggest challenges we face is the unfairness in opportunities available to people worldwide. Things like where you live, how much money you have, your gender, and whether you can access education can really affect your chances of success. At Ai1Polaris, we see how important it is to bridge this gap. That's why we're building a platform to give everyone a fair shot at opportunities and resources. Our goal is to empower individuals, no matter their background, by offering a wide range of services in education, entertainment, investment, and business. By using advanced blockchain technology and creating an inclusive community, Ai1Polaris aims to shake up the old ideas of success and make a better, more equal future for everyone.

### 1. The Deep Gap Between Desires and Reality

Today, one of humanity's biggest challenges is the inequality of opportunities worldwide. It often feels like people's destinies are shaped not by their efforts and talents but by luck and factors beyond their control. Geographic barriers, educational discrimination, financial inequality, unfair access to information, age, gender, birth time, and countless other factors create significant obstacles to progress and success for many people.

At Ai1Polaris, we believe that breaking these chains of inequality and fairly distributing opportunities is the key to real growth and progress. Instead of focusing on the interests of a select few, we aim to open doors of participation and investment to everyone, no matter their level of knowledge, capital, or resources.

We believe that everyone, regardless of their background or circumstances, should have the chance to be part of this dynamic journey. Whether by investing whatever amount they can or by helping build the market and attract new investments, everyone can play a vital role in expanding this movement.

By doing this, we won't just see remarkable growth and success in our project; our colleagues and participants will also reap well-deserved rewards. This will be the best proof of our commitment to sharing benefits with everyone involved.

At Ai1Polaris, we dream of a world where effort and talent are the only measures of success. Together, we can turn this dream into reality and create a brighter, fairer future for everyone.

Join us and be a part of this incredible journey!

### 2. One World, One Platform, Endless Possibilities

At Ai1Polaris, we think beyond the conventional and aim to create a platform that caters to everyone, no matter where they are in the world.

Our mission is to offer a wide range of services across various fields, including education, entertainment, investment, business exchanges, and a variety of online products and services. This platform will be your gateway to both Web 2 and Web 3, providing an unmatched environment to enhance your life.

We believe every person, regardless of their knowledge, skills, or resources, has the potential to change their destiny and impact the world. At Ai1Polaris, we create a vibrant and supportive environment where everyone can access endless opportunities for growth and success.

Whether you're into video games, looking to start your own business, or seeking profitable and secure investments, our platform is the ideal choice for you. Join us on this exciting journey.

- Enroll in diverse courses to boost your skills.
- Enjoy fun games with friends and create great memories.
- Make smart investments and reap significant returns.
- Offer your products and services to millions worldwide.
- Become part of a dynamic community of creative and motivated individuals.

With Ai1Polaris, a world of opportunities awaits you.



### 3. The vast world of opportunities in Ai1Polaris

Today, new arenas are emerging that offer incredible chances for success and wealth creation to people worldwide. Two particularly exciting examples are the digital currency market and the direct selling industry, both experiencing rapid growth.

### 3.1 Digital Currency Market

- Market Size: Currently valued at \$3 trillion.
- Projected Growth: Expected to reach (20 to 30 trillion dollars) over the next 3 years.

• Advantages: Offers direct access without intermediaries, high security, transparency, and global accessibility.

### 3.2 Direct Selling Industry

• Financial Turnover: Totaled \$300 billion in 2023.

• Projected Growth: Expected to rise to \$470 billion by 2030.

• Advantages: Easy startup, requiring less initial capital, and offering flexibility in terms of time and location.

### 3.3 Video Gaming Industry

- Financial Turnover: Estimated at \$455 billion by 2024.
- Growth: Recognized as one of the world's fastest-growing markets.
- Opportunities: Offers a secure, emerging platform for a variety of gaming services.

Ai1Polaris recognizes the vast potential in these areas and provides a comprehensive platform for active participation.

We offer diverse and efficient services to help you:

- Invest in the digital currency market and benefit from its significant profits.
- Start your own direct selling business with the potential for substantial income.
- Engage in the most exciting video games and enjoy your leisure time.

By joining Ai1Polaris, you join millions who are transforming their lives and shaping a brighter future.

\*The statistics and figures provided in this text are sourced from credible and up-to-date global sources.

### 4. A unique opportunity for investing in the future

We at Ai1Polaris are seeking individuals with a long-term vision and a passion for progress. Our offer to you is an exceptional investment opportunity and collaboration in a unique project whose ultimate goal is to build a powerful and sustainable ecosystem with millions of active members.

The founders of this project are not seeking short-term and fleeting profits; instead, they believe that the key to success lies in empowering and enriching investors. At Ai1Polaris, we aim to create a comprehensive platform where everything is accessible to everyone.

This platform will provide an unparalleled opportunity for valuable product and service providers to reach potentially millions of customers worldwide.

Additionally, creative and visionary individuals can turn their dreams into reality and achieve remarkable success by collaborating with Ai1Polaris.

One of the most important features of this ecosystem is creating financial opportunities for individuals with limited capital. By working with us, you can achieve substantial income and create your ideal life.

At Ai1Polaris, we are committed to creating a bright and prosperous future for all members of this ecosystem.

Join us and be part of this exciting journey!

# **Ensuring Stability and Growth**



### 5. Economy Token (Ai1): Ensuring Stability and Growth

At Ai1Polaris, we have meticulously and delicately determined that the total number of tokens available to our ecosystem will be exactly 369,369,369 units. This number results from precise calculations and long-term planning, ensuring sustainable growth and a gradual increase in its value over time.

### 5.1 Fair Token Distribution

9%: Reserved for founders (locked)
4%: Allocated to second-layer managers (locked with gradual release)
6%: Reserved for exchange listings (according to a specific strategy)
54%: Available for capital investors (through staking)
37%: Reserved for other purposes (according to the project development plan)

### 5.2 Benefits of Token Locking

Preventing sudden oversupply of tokens and maintaining price stability Creating incentives for long-term investors Ensuring commitment from founders and managers to the project Focusing on sustainable and long-term development of the ecosystem

### 5.3 Commitment to Transparency

A significant portion of the capital received is stored in an inaccessible fund pool to serve as a backbone for user trading activities.

Strategic investments will be made in various sectors to ensure the ecosystem's sustainability and maximize investors' profits.

Step into a world of stability, dynamism, and unparalleled opportunities with Ai1Polaris!



### 6. Why is Ai1Polaris the best choice for you?

At Ai1Polaris, we think beyond just an ordinary project. We are committed to executing something different and enduring that considers everyone's benefit.

### 6.1 A Unique Team

**Outstanding Experts:** Our team consists of top experts in various fields such as computer science, blockchain, business, and marketing.

**Commitment and Expertise:** Each member of our team has come together with strong commitment and remarkable expertise to achieve the project's long-term goals.

**Smart Design:** Drawing on our knowledge and experience, we have laid out a precise and intelligent design to reach our set objectives.

### 6.2 An Advancing Platform

**Multiple Phases:** Our project includes various phases with specific goals and plans. Continuous Growth: With each phase implementation, we anticipate growth and progress across different areas such as attracting investments and increasing stakeholders.

**Enhanced Shareholder Value:** This continuous growth and progress will consistently enhance shareholder value.

### 6.3 Starting Simply with Long-Term Vision

**Initial Phases:** We initiate our work with simple initial phases that may seem straightforward at first glance.

**Well-Structured Plan:** However, this simplicity is only superficial, as behind it lies a wellstructured and detailed plan aimed at achieving ultimate success.

Join Ai1Polaris on a prosperous and fruitful journey, shaping a bright future for yourself and others.

### 7. Equal Opportunities for Everyone in the World of Blockchain

Here at Ai1Polaris, our main goal is to make sure everyone has a fair shot in the blockchain world. We want to open up this new frontier so that everyone can reap its amazing benefits.

A world has long been out of reach for many, until now:

Since 2009, we've seen a bunch of different blockchain projects come up that have brought in big profits. But a lot of folks have had a tough time getting into it because they don't have the know-how, there are high risks, and there are scams to watch out for. The experts in this field mostly focus on building the technical side of things for Web 3.0 rather than thinking about what regular folks like us need.

### 7.1 Ai1Polaris: A solution for everyone

We're taking a different approach by aiming to create a one-stop platform where anyone, no matter how much they know, can dive into blockchain technology.

### 7.1 Our goals

• Offering a variety of services to everyone: By providing diverse services to individuals of all levels of knowledge and expertise, we facilitate access to the blockchain world.

• Fair profit distribution: We believe that profits from projects should be distributed fairly among all stakeholders.

• **Creating modern investment platforms:** We help individuals invest confidently in this field by establishing secure and reliable investment platforms.

• Education and awareness: Through providing necessary training, we educate individuals on the knowledge and awareness required to enter the blockchain world.

• Building a knowledgeable community with adequate income: By fostering a dynamic and motivated community, we contribute to the growth and advancement of this ecosystem.

Join us to step into a world of unparalleled opportunities and create a bright future for yourself and others!



8. Why was Ai1Polaris launched?

The blockchain world is emerging, filled with unique opportunities but also facing risks.

One significant challenge is the presence of fraudulent projects that exploit people's trust and jeopardize their investments and livelihoods.

### 8.1 Our commitment

Raising awareness and education: We provide essential information and educational

resources to help people understand the risks of scam projects and avoid falling victim to them.

• Creating a community with high knowledge: By creating a dynamic and motivated community, we contribute to increasing individuals' knowledge and awareness about the world of blockchain.

• **Supporting investors:** We assist investors in confidently investing in this field by providing necessary services and consultations.

### [Our motto: Learning is the first step]

Our commitment to education and knowledge enhancement is embodied in the project's main slogan.

Through sharing educational information and content on our communication channels across social networks, we help enhance the knowledge and awareness of our audience. A community with a higher level is more powerful.

We believe that creating a high-level community is the key to success in this ecosystem. Experience has shown that communities with high levels of knowledge and culture are more stable and powerful.

By striving to enhance the level of knowledge and culture in our community, we help empower each member and ultimately the entire ecosystem.



### 9. The final result of our project

### 9.1 Becoming the Go-To Blockchain Resource

Our ultimate goal is to become the trusted primary source of knowledge in the blockchain world, offering accurate and up-to-date information and education.

### 9.2 Building Trustworthy Investment Platform

We aim to create a secure and reliable platform that attracts investors' trust, helping them confidently invest in this sector.

### 9.3 Creating an Ideal Community

• Empowering Informed and Wealthy Individuals: Through providing necessary education and creating suitable opportunities, we aim to increase the knowledge and wealth of our community members.

• Fostering Innovation and Progress: By establishing a dynamic and creative environment, we provide the foundation for the blossoming of ideas and innovations.

• Simultaneous Individual and Collective Growth: By focusing on comprehensive growth and development, we aim to contribute to the progress and excellence of each member of our community and the entire ecosystem.

### 9.4 Smart and Thoughtful Strategy

We have developed a comprehensive and intelligent strategy to achieve these high aspirations.

### 9.5 Democratic Governance

In our ideal community, all members participate in decision-making through the "DAO" system, which embodies democracy on the blockchain platform.



### 10. Our solution's functionality

We believe that knowledge is crucial for success in the blockchain world. That's why we're creating informative channels to help our audience

### 10.1 Understanding the blockchain world and its opportunities

We provide the necessary information and education so that individuals can gain a clear understanding of this emerging field and its potential benefits.

### 10. 2 Adapting to this new world

Through practical tutorials, we help people acquire the skills they need to participate in the blockchain industry effectively and make the most of available opportunities.

### 10.3 Benefiting from identified opportunities

Our detailed analyses and insights assist individuals in identifying the best investment opportunities in blockchain and maximizing their profits.

### 10.4 Learning and earning simultaneously

Our comprehensive program is designed to educate and empower our audience, allowing them to learn while also capitalizing on income-generating opportunities.

### 10.5 Introducing essential parts of our ecosystem

We introduce key elements of our ecosystem while providing necessary education. This helps individuals acquire the knowledge and skills needed to succeed at each stage of their journey.

### 10.6 Profiting through equity participation

We offer a unique opportunity for our audience to participate and receive shares, benefiting from the growth and development of our project. These efforts are aimed at empowering individuals to navigate and thrive in the blockchain industry.

# 11. What makes our project unique compared to competitors or previous attempts to solve similar issues?

### Ai1Polaris: Achieving Excellence through Innovation and Commitment to Community

At Ai1Polaris, we are dedicated to advancing and progressing using the best tools and technologies available.

However, what truly distinguishes us from our competitors is our innovative approach to community building and revenue generation.

### 11.1 Our primary advantages include

• Emphasis on rewards and incentives over advertising: Instead of spending resources on costly advertising, we directly allocate these resources to individuals who contribute to building and expanding our network.

• Establishing a sustainable income model for users: By creating a sustainable income model, we assist our users in benefiting from their participation in this project.

• Focus on key partners: We value those partners who have placed their trust in us and work alongside us to develop this community.

• Designing and executing community development initiatives based on participatory ideas: We design and execute all community development initiatives based on these participatory ideas to maximize support and involvement from all stakeholders.

With our innovative approach as the foundation, we are confident that we can achieve significant successes and operate in the best interests of all stakeholders involved in this project.



### 12. How can people engage with our proposal?

Our belief is that participation in this project should be easy and accessible for everyone. Therefore, we've designed a simple and user-friendly interactive system so that individuals with any level of knowledge, experience, and capital can actively participate in this project.

### 12.1 Our mission is threefold

Providing practical and essential products and services: By offering products and services that directly meet people's everyday needs, we help them benefit tangibly from the advantages of blockchain technology.

### 12.2 Continuously improving our products and services over time

Using innovative technologies and valuable experiences, we will consistently enhance the quality of our offerings and strive for excellence in this field.

### 12.3 Offering access to exclusive and professional products and services

Our ultimate goal is to provide products and services that are only available through Ai1Polaris, delivering unique value and benefits to our users.

### 12.4 We offer unique opportunities for everyone

• **Ownership:** By investing in this project, you can earn profits and actively contribute to its progress and development.

• Participation in the marketplace: Showcase your specialized products and services in our marketplace to millions of users and earn substantial income.

• Extraordinary profits: By actively participating in the project and engaging in various activities, you have the potential to earn extraordinary profits.

Ideal users for us We are looking for inventors who are seeking fundamental change and transformation in their own lives or the world around them.



### 13. Ideal users for us

We are looking for inventors who are seeking fundamental change and transformation in their own lives or the world around them.

### 13.1 Our ideal inventors

• Blockchain Opportunity Seekers: These are individuals who may have missed previous opportunities in the blockchain market but are now seeking a chance to achieve their goals with us.

• Informed and Knowledgeable Individuals: We seek investors who have a good understanding of the blockchain market and its technology and who can appreciate our value and potential.

• Enthusiastic and Motivated Individuals: We seek people who are eager to actively contribute

to the progress and development of our project.

### 13.2 Benefits of investing in Ai1Polaris

• **Opportunity to Make Up for Missed Opportunities**: We offer a unique opportunity for investors to make up for past missed opportunities and achieve significant returns.

• **High Profit Potential**: By providing attractive and profitable investment plans, we aim to ensure that our investors experience high profitability within our ecosystem.

• Access to Exclusive Facilities and Services: Ai1Polaris provides investors with access to unique facilities and services that are not available elsewhere.

### 13.3 Additionally, we are interested in the following groups

• Gamers: Ai1Polaris offers unique opportunities for gamers to earn income through gaming and entertainment.

• **Cryptocurrency Enthusiasts and Traders**: This platform is ideal for those interested in investing and trading cryptocurrencies with confidence.

• **Professional Sellers**: We assist professional sellers in expanding their product and service offerings to a global audience.

**. Individuals in Regions with Limited Internet Access**: Ai1Polaris addresses internet-related challenges for individuals living in regions with limited internet access, providing equal opportunities for success.



### 14. IS our target market growing, stagnant, or declining?

The blockchain market has captured considerable attention in recent years due to its impressive growth. The increasing influx of capital and participants in this field highlights its significant potential for investment.

### 14.1 Direct and indirect competitors

However, amidst this growth, there are projects that focus solely on raising capital without any plans to educate and empower their audience. These individuals, lacking specialized knowledge and relying on general market information, often face losses and risks. Ai1Polaris, on the other hand, takes a different approach. We firmly believe that education and empowerment are critical for success in this market. That's why we've developed comprehensive educational programs to introduce people to key blockchain concepts, investment strategies, and risk management.

### 14.2 Our strengths

• Advanced technological solutions: We provide the best and most efficient solutions using cutting-edge technologies.

• Support from prominent experts: Our team of experienced specialists is dedicated to helping you achieve your goals.

• Focus on education and empowerment: We believe that education is crucial for success in this market, which is why we've created thorough educational programs.

• Focus on attracting everyday individuals: We prefer to attract a larger number of people with smaller investments in our projects and benefit from their commitment and efforts in the long term.

• By joining us, you can Learn about key blockchain concepts. Learn how to invest and manage risks in this market. Benefit from the support of prominent experts. Achieve success alongside ordinary individuals like yourself.



### 15. Entry barriers

In today's world, blockchain technology is emerging as a transformative force, bringing unparalleled opportunities for investment, entrepreneurship, and income generation. As a leading project in this field, Ai1Polaris has entered the arena with the aim of providing innovative and practical solutions to users around the globe.

At Ai1Polaris, we have anticipated obstacles and offered creative solutions to stay ahead of our competitors.

### 15.1 Our Strengths

• Decentralized and Agile Management: Our expert team is dispersed worldwide, collaborating

regularly and cohesively using advanced communication tools. This grants us high flexibility and speed in managing and advancing projects.

• Freedom from Legal Constraints and Costs of Centralized Companies: Our decentralized structure exempts us from legal restrictions and significantly reduces costs.

• Strong Financial Support and Precise Planning: With initial capital from founders and early investors, we have the financial resources needed to complete our projects. At key stages, with investor support, we will launch powerful projects that bring high profitability for all investors.

• **Preparedness for Challenges:** By predicting potential obstacles, we have prepared creative solutions to manage and overcome them. If necessary, we will halt capital raising to prevent explosive growth and the formation of a bubble on the platform.

### **15.2 Opportunities Ahead**

• Blockchain Market with Huge Potential: Many people are still unaware of the blockchain world, providing us with a unique opportunity to introduce ourselves with innovative models and capture a significant market share.

• Attractive Revenue Models: We focus on economic growth for investors by offering diverse and attractive revenue models.

• Word-of-Mouth Marketing: Leveraging the power of word-of-mouth marketing, we gain the trust and loyalty of users, ensuring sustainable growth for our platform.

• **Diverse Service Offering:** By focusing on diversity, we provide services in various branches, meeting the different needs of users.

• Utilizing a Secure and Popular Blockchain: By choosing a reliable, widely-used, and popular blockchain, we ensure the security and stability of our platform.

• **Providing a Suitable Platform for Specialists:** We offer an ideal opportunity for direct sales specialists to operate more effectively.

• **Comprehensive Program for Various Interests:** By combining the diverse interests of users, we present a comprehensive program to attract and retain a wide range of audiences. Our ultimate goal is to transform our platform into a fully decentralized ecosystem where all users participate in decision-making and management.

We are committed to delivering high-quality services and products, complete

transparency, and maintaining the security of our users' information. We believe that with effort and perseverance, we can become a leader in this field and create a better world for everyone. Join us on this exciting journey!

### 15.3 some actions we will take to achieve our goals

- Providing comprehensive training to users about blockchain and how to use our platform
- Creating a strong and active community of users
- Developing and offering new and innovative services and products
- Collaborating with other leading projects in this field
- Ensuring security and transparency in all our activities

We are confident that with our commitment and efforts, we can achieve our goals and attain great success.



### 16. Unlock the World of Entertainment, Education, and Investment

**Ai1** is the native token of an ecosystem that opens the door to a unique world of entertainment, educational, and investment services and products. By using this token, users can enjoy a wide range of features on our exclusive platform.

### 16.1 Benefits of Using Ai1

• Access to Diverse Services and Products: Ai1 is the primary currency within our ecosystem,

giving you access to entertainment, education, and investment opportunities. Use Ai1 to dive into exciting games, take informative courses, and explore profitable investment options.

• **Continual Growth and Development:** We're dedicated to listing Ai1 on the most reputable cryptocurrency exchanges worldwide. This will significantly boost liquidity and the token's value, bringing profitability to all Ai1 holders.

- Participation in Decision-Making: Holding Ai1 gives you the right to participate in shaping the future of our ecosystem. This fosters a strong, dynamic community and paves the way for remarkable advancements.
- **Profitability:** As Ai1's value rises, so do the profits for its holders. Increased demand for Ai1 leads to exponential growth in its value.

### 16.2 Ai1: A Smart Choice for a Bright Future

Holding Ai1 means you have the key to a world of unparalleled opportunities. This token lets you enjoy entertainment, enhance your knowledge, and profit from your investments. Join us and create a bright future with Ai1!



### 17. Distribution and supply

You can check out the exact percentage allocation for each section in the "Token Allocation" on our website. In our first phase of sales, we will sell 1.5% of our total tokens, which equals 5,540,540 tokens. Once these tokens are sold, a smart contract will calculate and distribute the tokens from the defined pools for each section based on the specified percentages. The funds received from buyers will be allocated to each section in proportion to the tokens withdrawn and will be used according to the pre-defined plans for each section. You can see the detailed breakdown of these allocations in the "Token Allocation" section on our website.

Additionally, 54% of the total project tokens are completely locked and inaccessible, except through the staking smart contract, which allows investors to mine them. We do not plan to have more tokens in the ecosystem than the number produced. This number will definitely not increase. On the contrary, we may even increase the value of the project's tokens by burning them as part of our future strategies.

### 18. What benefit do users gain from holding the token beyond its predicted growth?

Holding the token can benefit holders beyond just increasing its value by placing it in various staking contracts, which can result in earning a certain percentage, variable across different contracts. Through this approach, individuals can increase their token holdings by participating in our initiatives. Additionally, token staking can qualify them for attractive incentive programs that offer high and exciting earnings.

Moreover, holders in the ecosystem play a direct role in future project decisions through voting.



### 19. price stability

Firstly, in the main token contract, an anti-whale feature has been implemented. This prevents whales from influencing the price significantly by holding large amounts of Ai1 tokens, thus preventing pump and dump scenarios.

Additionally, through the use of smart tools, we will directly control the price during the ICO phase to ensure the ecosystem's progress.

### 20. Economic Stability

With an increase in the number of users and ecosystem holders, along with the provision of diverse services, the supply and demand for the ecosystem token effectively increase, thereby boosting its value. It is evident that any online project becomes more valuable with a growing user base, enhancing its overall value and shareholders' stakes.

Additionally, services within the ecosystem are purchased by users, generating revenue for the ecosystem.

All these factors contribute to money entering the ecosystem, covering development and advertising costs, and expanding the ecosystem. This recurring cycle sustains ecosystem growth daily and increases token value for shareholders.

Moreover, during the public offering phase on reputable exchanges, demand and supply intensify significantly.

Please note that our ecosystem differs from others in that our token is a utility token, allowing holders to use it within the ecosystem to purchase various products and services. This continuous cycle leads to increased revenue generation, further development, and ultimately continuous and enhanced ecosystem growth.



### 21. Blockchain selection

The ecosystem has chosen the Polygon blockchain to start its ecosystem because:

• It has the most executed projects after Ethereum, and a vast number of projects from around the world have implemented their projects on this blockchain. Polygon is currently one of the fastest-growing blockchains globally.

The transaction fees are very low, which is crucial for users and ecosystem operators.
 Even during peak times, fees can be below 0.01\$
 21.1 Polygon supports projects

### 21.1 Polygon supports projects

• Monthly, Polygon reviews projects launched on its blockchain, publishes a list of these projects, and supports them. It introduces projects that have received the most user interest to other users.

• Polygon promotes top projects running on its blockchain for free on its official website and Polygon Scan, and offers collaboration and token purchase suggestions to other users. This not only promotes Polygon further but also introduces the showcased projects.

• Polygon itself is a blockchain with strong technical capabilities and is continually researching, developing, and introducing blockchain technologies. These technologies can be utilized by projects on this blockchain.



### 22. The smart contracts

### 22.1 Token Contract

The ecosystem's smart contracts are built using the ERC20 standard and leverage the OpenZeppelin library. These contracts incorporate all the functionalities necessary for ensuring the ecosystem's success, including features like burnable and mintable tokens. In the case of token minting, it's only possible after burning a specific percentage and amount of ecosystem tokens, with a small percentage of the burnt amount being eligible for minting.

Pausable in the world of cryptocurrencies means that the owner or manager of a smart contract can stop (pause) the transfer of tokens or funds. This capability is useful in emergencies or to prevent suspicious or illegal activities.

With this feature, the contract owner can halt transactions if necessary and then reactivate (unpause) them once the issue is resolved. But it has been disabled in this ecosystem to reassure holders about the founders' good intentions.

### 22.2 Ai1ID Smart Contract

This contract also utilizes ERC20 and OpenZeppelin. It assigns unique IDs to users based on their wallet addresses on the blockchain and helps identify them in various operations.

### 22.3 Pre-sale Smart Contract

Similarly, this contract is based on ERC20 and utilizes the OpenZeppelin library. It ensures that funds are managed intelligently on the blockchain. When funds are deposited, an equivalent amount of tokens is minted, and vice versa. Unauthorized access to this pool is prevented, which safeguards against illegal deposits or withdrawals. Together, these contracts form a secure and transparent ecosystem, using blockchain technology effectively to manage tokens and user identities.

### 22.4 Marketplace Smart Contract

Similarly, this section has a variety of products, each of which has its own type of contract, and they give different percentages to the seller in the stages of multi-level sales.The diversity of our market place products allows all sellers to sell their products and services and the buyer does not feel a shortage of products.



### 23. Security considerations

In this ecosystem, all allocated tokens are locked in smart contracts and inaccessible.

These tokens only become available for circulation once 1/5 % of the total tokens generated in the pre-sale smart contract are sold out. At the beginning of this phase, a predetermined percentage of tokens from each allocated pool, linked to a smart contract accessible to all, is withdrawn and made available to new buyers. This method ensures that no one, not even the ecosystem founders, can flood the market with a large number of tokens and disrupt the existing order. The founders have deliberately relinquished this capability to ensure investor confidence and project success.

Moreover, this approach guarantees 100% assurance for network integrity and reduces potential abuses, including preventing a 51% attack. This setup ensures that decisions on critical project DAO matters are pivotal and involve all investors in decision-making processes

# **Our Roadmap**



### 24. Our roadmap

## . April 2024 - April 2025

- Completion of the business plan and technical research
- Website design and content creation
- . Launch of Ai1Ai1Polaris.com website
- Design and deployment of the token smart contract
- Design and deployment of the pre-sale smart contract
- Design and deployment of the staking smart contract

- Integration with MetaMask wallet
- Design and unveiling of the direct sales plan
- Partnerships with various successful blockchain projects
- Introduction of the ecosystem marketplace
- Development of official project pages on social media networks
- Achievement of 2.5 million followers on social media
- Reaching 100,000 ecosystem holders
- Integration with other reputable blockchain wallets
- . Launch of token swap with other major coins and tokens

# . April 2025 - April 2026

- Listing on decentralized exchanges
- Expansion of the marketplace and addition of new products and services
- Launch of the ecosystem trading center
- Development of a dedicated ecosystem wallet
- Introduction of an exclusive trading bot for the project's trading center
- Completion of the pre-sale phase and distribution of 1/5 % of allocated tokens
- Increase in ecosystem holders to between 500,000 and 1 million
- Launch of token swap with other major coins and tokens

Commencement of the MetaVerse project

# . April 2026 - April 2027

• Revision of staking contracts and creation of additional revenue streams for ecosystem investors Listing on major centralized exchanges

- Transition of ecosystem funds to a fully blockchain-based model and conclusion of the ICO phase
- Expansion of partnerships with successful projects
- Development of the trading center and provision of essential tools for traders and investors
- Listing on prominent blockchain reference websites like CoinMarketCap and CoinGecko Partnerships with leading global technology and financial companies
- Launch of the MetaVerse project and migration of ecosystem projects to the MetaVerse

# 

### Conclusion

At Ai1Polaris, we're leading the way in a new era of blockchain technology, offering a special platform that welcomes and empowers people from all walks of life. Our focus on education, transparency, and community-driven growth means everyone can take part in and benefit from this transformative ecosystem. By bringing in new ideas and staying committed to sustainable growth, Ai1Polaris isn't just aiming to be a trusted name in blockchain; we're building a lively community where everyone can make a real impact. Come join us at Ai1Polaris, where your skills and efforts will shine, and together, we can build a brighter, fairer future for all.